MOXY HOTEL

BY MARRIOT
SAN DIEGO, CA
ADDENDUM # 3
RE: Moxy Hotel by Marriot
DATE: February 7, 2019
TO: Prospective Bidders
RE: Schedule Acceleration

In order to receive a large tax break from the City of San Diego, Marriot needs to open the Moxy
hotel for business by June 1 2021, (this sheds a substantial amount of time off the original
duration). Additionally, due to permitting issues, the preconstruction duration will be 12 months.
Please provide three separate potential strategies for reducing the original schedule duration to
meet this new requirement for Marriot to review.

e Provide written description of schedule acceleration strategy
e Provide longest path schedule with logic shown
e Provide cost impact for acceleration
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RE:

DATE:

FROM:

TO:

RE:

MOXY HOTEL

BY MARRIOT
SAN DIEGO, CA

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM # 3
Moxy Hotel by Marriot
February 7, 2019
Moxy Hotel Inc.
Prospective Bidders

Schedule Acceleration

This Addendum forms a part of the REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS dated, February 7, 2019.

Acknowledgement and receipt of this Addendum is required in the space provided. This form

should be returned electronically during the competition with the Written Proposal. Return this
form completed acknowledging the Addendum no later than 10:00 pm on Thursday, February 7,
2019 along with your proposal.

Attention:

Signed:

SWINERTON @Mﬁ

Alyssa Zayas
Owner’s Representative

Contractor Representative

Company or Contractor’s name

University

Date
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